
1313 North Market Street
P.O. Box 951

Wilmington, DE 19899-0951
302 984 6000

www.potteranderson.com

Philip A. Rovner

Partner
provner@potteranderson.com

(302) 984-6140 Direct Phone

(302) 658-1192 Fax

October 28, 2015

BY CM/ECF & HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Richard G. Andrews
U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware
U.S. Courthouse
844 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re: Acceleration Bay LLC v. Activision Blizzard, Inc.
D. Del., C.A. No. 15-228-RGA

Re: Acceleration Bay LLC v. Electronic Arts Inc.
D. Del., C.A. No. 15-282-RGA

Re: Acceleration Bay LLC v. Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc., et al.,
D. Del., C.A. No. 15-311-RGA

Dear Judge Andrews:

On behalf of the parties, I am submitting a revised Scheduling Order for Your Honor’s
review and approval. The proposed order incorporates the rulings the Court provided during the
October 13, 2015 scheduling conference.

Counsel are available at the Court’s convenience should Your Honor have any questions.

Respectfully,

/s/ Philip A. Rovner

Philip A. Rovner (#3215)

PAR/mes/1207762

Enc.
cc: All Counsel of Record – by CM/ECF and E-mail
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